Noteworthy Moving Systems
Change of Address Moving List

ADT
www.adt.com
866-746-7238

AT&T Services
www.att.com
800-668-3288
800-MOVE-ATT

Better Business Bureau ( L.A.)
www.la.bbb.org
909-825-7280

CA Dept. of Industrial Relations
www.dir.ca.gov
415-703-5070

CA DMV

Drivers License
Vehicle Registration
Voter Registration
www.dmv.ca.gov
800-777-0133

CA Voter Registration
http:/fwww.sos.ca.gov/elections/
916-653-6814

Charter Communications
www.charter.com
877-923-5147

Comcast
www.comecast.com
800-266-2278

CPUC

California Public Utilities
Commission
WWW.CpUC.ca.gov
800-877-8867

License MTR0158484

Daily News
www.dailynews.com
800-232-6397

Department of Public Works -
HHW

Household Hazardous Waste and
Electronic Waste Disposal

http://dpw.lacounty.gov

DirecTV
www.directv.com
888-388-6683
888-DTV-MOVE

EarthLink
www.earthlink.net
800-327-8454

IRS
WWW.irs.gov
800-829-1040

Los Angeles County City Services
http://www.lacity.org

311 Inside city limits

213-473-3231 Outside city limits

Los Angeles Times
www.latimes.com
213-237-5000

MCI

WWW.MGci.com

800-444-3333 Long Distance
888-624-5622 Local

Nextel
www.sprint.com
800-639-6111

626-441-6004
310-450-2347
818-241-4745
noteworthymoving.com

Sanitation Districts of Los
Angeles

Household Hazardous Waste
Disposal

www.lacsd.org
800-238-0173

Sprint
www.sprint.com
888-211-4727

Southern California Edison
WWW.SCe.com
800-655-4555

T-Mobile
www.t-mobile.com
800-866-2453

Time Warner Cable
www.timewarnerla.com
877-475-3127

US Postal Service

www.usps.com/realmove
800-275-8777

Verizon
Www.verizon.com
800-837-4966

More information and help navigating above websites are available on www.NoteworthyMoving.com .

Noteworthy Moving Systems
Your local, family owned, full-service professional moving company.
Serving the Los Angeles Metro area for 31 years.




